From: Bartlett, Matthew

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 2:17 PM
To: John Miller

Cc: Guardiola, Maria

Subject: FYI: Rev Bs and Seismic

John,

We called Jim Thomas to see if he could provide a response for a commitment to replace the
Seismic license condition (which you discussed with Maria and the Seismic folks last week). He
indicated he would provide a response as soon as possible. We plan to either move forward
with the revised text or with a license condition.

We also discussed possible formats for receipt of the Rev. B of the licensing documents. Ideally
we would like to receive two versions: 1) a clean copy (with no track changes or side bar) to go
into ADAMS and 2) a redline strike out version with all the track changes visible. The reviewers
can use the redline strikeout version to verify the RAIs have been incorporated. The clean copy
can be mailed formally to the document control desk and scanned into ADAMS. The redline
strike out versions can be emailed directly to us.

Hope you are having fun on your vacation.
Sincerely,

Matt Bartlett

Project Manager

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
NMSS/FCSS/AFCB

(301)-492-3119

From: John Miller [mailto:jjmiller@intisoid.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 11:20 AM
To: Bartlett, Matthew; Guardiola, Maria
Subject: Rev Bs

| have Chapter 4 Rev B of the ER ready to send. Instead of sending a hard copy to document control |
would rather send a pdf (text recognition) via email. | can include the docket number in the email and
the email can be docketed. | would like to do this for all of Rev B, ER and LA.

Rev B Chapter 4 will be on its way 175 pages, 15 MB.

John J. Miller CHP
International Isotopes Inc
Phone: 208.524.5300
Mobile: 208.589.1580
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